Memorandum

TO:                         Anoka County Board of Commissioners and Staff
FROM:                   Anoka County Election Integrity Team (ACEIT)
DATE:                     10/10/2023
SUBJECT:             I was asked by a commissioner for smoking gun evidence

Summary

They stopped counting votes across the country on 11/3/2020 when Trump was winning by large margins in all the battleground states

Fox news called Arizona at 10pm for Biden with only 1% reporting 

Fox waited to call Florida even though Trump had a bigger lead than 2016.

The media keeps repeating over and over that this is the safest and most secure election in our nation’s history

Over 60% of the public doesn’t trust our elections. 

The local BPOU’s say election reform is the #1 issue now

You had 30 different citizens speak at this mic on election reform

The state of Minnesota passed a law forcing the use of machine tabulators

The state of Minnesota took away the cast vote records after first saying the cast vote records didn’t even exist.

Keith Ellison tweeted at 4pm on 11/3/2020 that they didn’t have the votes to win.

Minnesota picked up 611,000 total votes for governor in 2018 which was an increase of 30% from 2014.

Secretary of State Steve Simon received 5,500 more votes in the 2018 midterm than Trump received in the 2016 general.

Anoka County had a 92.78% voter turnout in 11/3/2020

Andover City council candidate David Dionne lost all 10 of 10 precincts and got nearly  the same percentage in each of those 10 precincts

Election cybersecurity expert Mark Cook told you directly to your face in a zoom call that you cannot trust your current election system




